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McGill University
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF LAW

Ihy 27th, 1031.

The Principal,

McGill University.

Je...r icir .„rl nir : -

I have J?our note o •’ he twenty-»y

sixth regarding hi dye V\ eetham's report.

ood way of distributing the copies would 

he to send half-a-dozen or so to each b anch of the

To ray

mind one

Can dian Institute of International Affairs for 

presentation to members most interested in Eastern 

questions. I presume that John i elson has the ad- 

dr ;s es of all the secretaries, and he would tsrob- 

ably be glad to looh after the matter himself.

Incidentally, 0 am handing over 

the duties of chairman of the Montreal branch to 

• -tries, v/ lo was unanimously elected at

ann :al meeting, mid he has accepted the office.

? T-y* avij? our

Yours sincerely,

P. S.Corbett.
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